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Crown otherwise notes for completeness that:

e both the information contained in this correspondence, and the enclosed document, are
confidential and provided to the VCGLR on a confidential basis; and

e Crown has not waived, and does not intend to waive, privilege in any document, including any
document created in connection with or relating to the Initialism Report.

Please do not hesitate to contact mz or Joshua Preston if you have any queries.

Yours sincerely

arry relstea
Chief Executive Officer = Australian Resorts

Encl.

COMPLIANCE_511923.1



VCG.0001.0001.0072_0003

INITIALISM

wi stlatons

Louise Lane

Group General Manager ~ AML
Crown Melbourne

8 Whiteman Street

southbank

Melbourne 3006

Australia

215" June 2019

This communication has been brought Inta existence at the request of Crown legal for the daminant purpose of enabling
Crown legal to provide advice to Crown Melbourne Limited, This communlication Is subject to cllent legal privilege and must
not be copled or otherwise distributed or transmitted to any person without prior written consent of Crown legal.

Dear Louise,
Re Recommendation 17 of the Section 25 Review 2018

Further to your instructions and engagement contained within your letter LEGAL_412857.1, | am
pleased toprovide the following opinion and abservations, as part of Initialism’s the external
assistance provided to Crown Melbourne since December 2018. ’

VCGLR Recommendation 17

In July 2018, Crown Melbourne (Crown) was subject to a Review under Section 25 of the Casino
Control Act 1991 by the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation (VCGLR). As a
result of the Section 25 Review, the VCGLR made 20 Recommendations, including
Recommendation 17, which stated:

"The VCGLR recommends that, by 1 July 2019, Crown undertake a robust
review (with external assistance) of relevant internol control statements,
including input from AUSTRAC, to ensure that anti-money laundering risks are
appropriately addressed."

Since receiving the Review, | am aware that Crown has performed an extensive review of its
corporate risk management framework, ensuring its relevance and effectiveness to Crown.

I also understand that Crown’s review was supported by two external reviews, one conducted by
PwCin May 2018 in the context of the Review, which confirmed that the fundamental elements of
a risk management framework were in place at Crown and applied across the business.
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